
 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
State of Utah  
Department of Commerce 
Division of Public Utilities 
 
FRANCINE GIANI                   THAD LEVAR                                 PHILIP J. POWLICK 
Executive Director  Deputy Director            Director, Division of Public Utilities 

  
JON HUNTSMAN Jr. 

Governor 
GARY HERBERT 

Lieutenant Governor 

 
 

 

 

160 East 300 South, Box 146751, Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6751 Telephone (801) 530-7622 • Facsimile (801) 530-6512 • 
www.publicutilities.utah.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
October 28, 2008 
 

TO:  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES 
     Philip J. Powlick, Director 
     Bill Duncan, Manager, Telecommunications 
     Casey J. Coleman, Technical Consultant 

 
SUBJECT:    Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC  
              Docket No. 08-02419-T01 
              Dated October 7, 2008 

RECOMMENDATION: approve   
The Division recommends that the Commission approve this tariff filing. 
 
ISSUE: 
The purpose of this filing is to update the tariff to correlate with the Commissions Order in 
Docket No. 07-2419-03. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
As part of the Stipulation and Order issued by the Commission in Docket No. 07-2419-03 the 
Affordable Base Rate was set at $16.50 for residential customers and $26.00 for business 
customers.  The Extended Area Service charge was set at $2.50.  Direct Communications is 
filing this tariff to reflect those approved changes in rates. 
 
cc: Kip Wilson 
 Direct Communications Cedar Valley, LLC 
  
          Committee of Consumer Services 
          Dennis Miller 
          Rea Petersen 
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